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1NC0R P 0RAT£D 

-EDITOR I A L SERVICES 

-,be Hon. Clarence M. Xe11ey, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
~ashing t on, D. C. 20S35 

Dear Mr . Kell~y: 

.. p ... , 
, .. 

°TII.IE '- Lll'"E BUILDING 

j!:10Ct<t:~l:LL£R: CC.NT~%1l 

N£:W YORK \D0::10 

JUoso,... ~-, :n ::i 

-
Y...ay 6, 1976 

i .ai t 't..."Titing to 7ou in connection \.'ith oy recent te1ep~one conversation 
with Mr. Thor::as 'Blake. !-5r. Blake inform~d me that a H:-. i,:eissberg has 
re.quested, pursuant to the 'Freedom of Inforcation Act, 8Ccess to c.ert:ain 
photographs taken by Mr. Joseph Louw in Memphis, Tennessee, i.n Ap~il -0£ 
1968. 

These 107 photographs pe:-tain to events and circumstances surroun;::in"g 
the death of Y.artin Luther King and ~ere lent by Ti~e lncorpora~ec to 
the Federal Eureau of Investigation in connection ~ith its investigation 
of that matter. Several of the p'.notographs \.>ere publishe d . in LITE n:ag2-

·· ,ine in 1 968. 

Time lncorporated has no objection at all to allo~i~g Mr. ~eis s berg to 
examine these photographs. Ho;.;ever, as copyright proprietor and .:igent: 
!er Mr. Lou.,, i;.:e must insist that no. copies of these photographs be r.:ade 
or turnec over to the applicant. The photog,aphs are protected by statu­
tory and co.n:non 12\. copyright and 2.ny ur.,rnthoriz:ed copying of th~ .-ould 
infrinte these rights. 
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